
From: Henshaw, Matthew <Matthew.Henshaw@addleshawgoddard.com> 
Sent: 09 February 2021 10:55
To: M25 Junction 28 <M25Junction28@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: M25 Junction Improvements Scheme - Response to First Written Questions [ADDGDD-
LIVE.FID3353792]

Dear Sirs

Please accept my apologies as there appears to have been a typo in the PINS email address below when the
attached letter was originally sent (prior to Deadline 2).

Please could you confirm safe receipt?

Kind regards

Matthew Henshaw
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Tel   +44 (0)161 934 6417
Mob +44 (0)7802 719706

View our office locations

From: Henshaw, Matthew 
Sent: 04 February 2021 14:50
To: 'M25Junction8@planninginspectorate.gov.uk' <M25Junction8@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Williams, Emily <Emily.Williams@addleshawgoddard.com>
Subject: M25 Junction Improvements Scheme - Response to First Written Questions [ADDGDD-
LIVE.FID3353792]

Dear Sirs

Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited.

Kind regards

Matthew Henshaw
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Tel   +44 (0)161 934 6417
Mob +44 (0)7802 719706

View our office locations

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSPENCER.BARROWMAN%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0ebff5f219bc43bbe43908d8cd019fe7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637484754146111474%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Jw1OqBx9EzxGzzpHTZVC%2BAjBQFwcZ2bpE%2FU8EH4NL64%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fcontactus%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSPENCER.BARROWMAN%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0ebff5f219bc43bbe43908d8cd019fe7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637484754146121433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7XoXxZSk4Whjr91CPRaTLt8J5zjdmquKzsXV%2F550Xu8%3D&reserved=0
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Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (with authorisation number 440721) and the Law Society of Scotland. A list of members is open to inspection at our
registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG. The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard
entity or association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing based on their experience and/or qualifications.
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4 February 2021


BY EMAIL TO:
M25Junction8@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN


Dear Sir


DCO Scheme: M25 Junction 28 Scheme
Our client: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited
Subject: Response to First Written Questions


This Firm is instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (NR) in relation to the M25 Junction 28
DCO Scheme.


Response to Examining Authority's Written Question GQ 1.5


The Examining Authority's issued its "Written Questions and Requests for information" on 13 January
2021 requiring responses to be provided by Deadline 2 (4 Feburary 2021). The Written Questions
included the following question directed at NR (reference GQ 1.5):


In response to question GQ 1.5, NR is in discussions with Highways England (Promoter) in order to
fully ascertain the impacts (if any) of the Proposed Development on NR's operations and NR has
requested that the Promoter make contact with NR's engineers in this regard.


As yet, NR is not in a position to confirm whether or not the Proposed Development will have any impact
on the safe and efficient operation of the railway. NR will confirm the position on this matter as soon as
it has been ascertained between NR's engineers and the Promoter.


We will update PINS as soon as possible on this matter. In the meantime, we would be grateful if you
could confirm if an extension of time for an additional 7 days can be granted in order that a full response
to Question GQ 1.5 can be provided by NR.
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We look forward to hearing from you.


Yours sincerely


Emily Williams
Partner
for Addleshaw Goddard LLP


Direct line 0161 934 6555


Email emily.williams@addleshawgoddard.com







COVID-19 outbreak: During the ongoing disruption to working arrangements and until further notice, please
contact the sender of this email to agree the appropriate method of delivery (e.g. post, DX, courier or email) of any
correspondence or documents you may wish to send to the Firm. Please note that in the absence of such
agreement we cannot, in the current circumstances, give any assurance that they will be received or dealt with. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to copyright, and
may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, copy, store,
alter or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in reliance on it or any of its
attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this
email and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your personal data,
and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business purposes,
notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does not accept any liability
arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives late or incomplete or with
viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law Society of
Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y
4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fen%2Finternational%2Feurope%2Ffrance%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSPENCER.BARROWMAN%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0ebff5f219bc43bbe43908d8cd019fe7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637484754146121433%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4lY7llGA4tYyVUbxLokajrfL0IXe0TLPN1FkOIdtPqk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fen%2Finternational%2Feurope%2Ffrance%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSPENCER.BARROWMAN%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0ebff5f219bc43bbe43908d8cd019fe7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637484754146141345%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9EzvBV4wJDLGF7iX%2FPKKq9NN7DPU6n0P7vSAOUK2xpE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fen%2Fprivacy%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSPENCER.BARROWMAN%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0ebff5f219bc43bbe43908d8cd019fe7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637484754146141345%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RnUwYKteZlsfotDhyVpTUJe6XrAcfiKzFg3eQl9R%2Bbw%3D&reserved=0
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4 February 2021

BY EMAIL TO:
M25Junction8@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN

Dear Sir

DCO Scheme: M25 Junction 28 Scheme
Our client: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited
Subject: Response to First Written Questions

This Firm is instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (NR) in relation to the M25 Junction 28
DCO Scheme.

Response to Examining Authority's Written Question GQ 1.5

The Examining Authority's issued its "Written Questions and Requests for information" on 13 January
2021 requiring responses to be provided by Deadline 2 (4 Feburary 2021). The Written Questions
included the following question directed at NR (reference GQ 1.5):

In response to question GQ 1.5, NR is in discussions with Highways England (Promoter) in order to
fully ascertain the impacts (if any) of the Proposed Development on NR's operations and NR has
requested that the Promoter make contact with NR's engineers in this regard.

As yet, NR is not in a position to confirm whether or not the Proposed Development will have any impact
on the safe and efficient operation of the railway. NR will confirm the position on this matter as soon as
it has been ascertained between NR's engineers and the Promoter.

We will update PINS as soon as possible on this matter. In the meantime, we would be grateful if you
could confirm if an extension of time for an additional 7 days can be granted in order that a full response
to Question GQ 1.5 can be provided by NR.
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We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Emily Williams
Partner
for Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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